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A public hearing in the above matter was held in
the presence of a court reporter on March 12, 2003 at 7:00
p.m at the Kittitas GCounty Fairgrounds in H I ensburg,
Washi ngt on, before Energy Facility Ste Eval uati on Counci l
Menber s.
* ok ok % %
MR F KSDAL: M. Bates.
TESTI MONY CF LEE BATES
I"'mLee Bates. | live at 1509 Brick Road in
B lensburg, and | represent nyself for the environnental
revi ew and scopi ng conments for the environnental inpact
statenent. The reasons why wind farns are a bad idea for
the Kittitas Valley are the wnd farns are ugly. The
pl anni ng commi ssi on has designated Zilkha's wind farmas a
major industrial project. Kittitas County is not the
pl ace for such projects. The turbines are huge. The
towers are 335 feet high. They' re topped w th 230-f oot
di aneter spinning bl ades. They're inefficient. They do
very little to reduce fossil fuel use. They kill birds.
The Altanont Pass Wnd Farmhas killed an average of two
to three hundred redtail hawks and 40 to 60 gol den eagl es

each year. They cause shadow flicker. Long shadows from
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the turning blades sveep rgpidly across the countryside
They leave taxpayers suck with them. Zilkha hes sated
thet the turbines wiill be here for more then 25 years

Theyreaway for Zilkhato take the federd
subddiesand run. The taxpayers are ubddizing this
They're an eyesore with flashing lights The FAA requires
dl sructures over 200 feet high to have srabe lights by
day and flashing red lights a night, and | would look &
them out my view. They ruin the views of Mt. Stuart.
Zilkhels turbines will be goreed halfway down the valley.
Isthere any questions?

MR. AKSDAL: Thark you.

Hf Hovard

TESTIMONY OF EH- HOWARD

My nameis Jf Howard, and | have aplace
a 21 Fawn Roed in Cle Hum, and | underdand thet this
procasding is pretty much devoted to the environmental
impect, and | may be spesking alittle bit out of tumn
here for amomert, but on theway here | sopped in Cle
Hum and met with the red estate agert who sold me my
propety. Now hes afull-ime professond in land and
property sdesin thisareg, and | asked him about the
property vaue effects of thiswind fam plat. His
response to me was ay property in the genard areaor
within view or hearing of the turbines would be sunk by a
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TESTIMONY OF DUANE ALUENT

My nameis Duane Huent. | resde a 650
Goat Peck Ranch Road, Cle Elum, Washington 98922. Thisis
in support for Zilkhds wind farm proposdl. | would like
to express my upport for the Zilkha Wind Fam Project ad
urge an expedited but thorough review of the proposd. My
only concem s the need to enare removd of the
dructures when they are no longer used. Theremust be
some assurance that they will not be abendoned in place if
they are no longer economicaly or mechanically vigble
With thet cavert, | urge argoid, favorable recommendition
for goprovd. Thark you.

MR. AKSDAL: Thark you.

Janes Cole

TESTIMONY OF AMES COLE

Hi, I'm 3m Cole or James Cole & 2606
Airport Roed in Ellensburg, and | would like to just look
a somethings | find thet | can underdand things
better if | beck up and get alittle perspedtive and 0 |
would like you to bear with me for amoment while |
destribe some contextud thingsin how | interpret this
It's sort of like the space flights thet dlowed usto see
the earth more dfectivdy and see the context of it dl.

Were usng energy now & arae of about
five and ahdf times the ather members of this community
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factor of goproximetdy 50 percart.

Now | don't know if you falks consder a50
percent drop in property valuesto be environmentd in
neture or not. However, it cartainly will affect my
finendd environment.

Now in the intereg of brevity, | have some
comments for the commission, and | will just tum them
over to lrinahere and let somebody dse peek. Thelagt
thing | want to mention isthat 1've dedlt with government
afew timesinmy life Itsnever been vary plessat,
but 1l tell you Irina has been one Johnny-onthe-spat
person and vary respondve and vary hdpful and avay,
vay good face of someone to do busness with asfar as
getting anything done And thenk you very much for
putting her on the job.

MR. AKSDAL.: | will ssoond thet about
Irina

Duare Huert.

| encourage you if you have written comments
togivethemtous Written comments arejust as good as
ord commeats If you dont wert to say anything, we have
comment sheatshare Fleasefill those out and given them
tousor mal themto us. | think it hes our addresson
it.

n
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of theworld. Wekre pdlluting a about five and ahdf
timesthe rate of other peoplein thewarld. If welook
a the decisons to be mede, this one ssems rdaivdy
dmple If welook a other ones and | would liketo
share with you some thet are more complex. The peoplein
Virginia have anumber of power plants thet are
grandfathered in, are nat going to be deaned up that bum
dirty cod, and they're saying now according to the
American Lung Assodation 28,000 people ayesr have
additiond asthmatic atacks, 800 hospitdizations, and
1,200 pramdure degths

In Colorado they have problems dso with the
Native Americans who have sold the codl to the Pesbody
Company thet isdso teking dl thar water to move ther
cod 200 miles and destraying the resarvation. If we look
a the amdl idand dates of the Padific, our greenhouse
geses are caudng water to rise around them. They have
written usasking usto dopit. They'regoing to lose
thar land and their idands If welook & Austrdia,
they recently hed terrible fires that have been linked to
greenhouse gases and globd warming. We nead to
undergand this project in terms of what's hgppening
globdlly.

My undergtanding is thet these windmills
will probably kill fewer birds then my petio door; thet

2 (Pages2to5)

FLYGARE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 1-800-574-0414




Page 6

Page 8

1 they haveless noise then the chickens across the Sreet 1 bedfeted by ey concamns SHety meaning if wetry

2 fromwherel live and would produce less geses then the 2 tovist our propaty wewill be exposad to additiond

3 cowsnext door. 3 firepatatid. Thewhde project areaisatinder box in

4 It seemsimportant here that they might mess 4 thesumme. Highwind conditions can cause blade falures

5  upsome peoplesvida, but | would like to suggest thet 5 andtowe cdlges Winter recregting will have ather

6  only for those pegple who do nat look beyond the nearest 6  oconoanswith deding with ice throws from the blades if

7  horizon. Thank you. 7  they're oparding.

8 MR. AKSDAL: Thark you. 8 We are d<0 avid hird wetchars one of the

9 Ed Garet. 9  birds modly hawks who concentrate ground on targets and

10 TESTIMONY OF ED GARRETT 10  not moving wind turbine blades with tips thet can go es

1 My nameis Ed Garett, G-arr-ett. | 1 fat as200 milesan hour. Our current ueewill be

12 resdea 19205 67th Avenue SE. in Shohomish. | 12 dfeted by the toweing turbines blodking views of the

13 represt myHf, and my wife Rossmary Mongham. 13 plangs and nebulae to the west and to the southwes. The

14 My wife and | own property which will be 14  additiond light pollution from red strobes a night will

15  svedy impaded if the Segeorush Pover Wind Fam is 15 advaesdy dfect my ahility to do egtrophotography and

16  dlowed to proceed. We own aS0-acrelat whichis 16  tdesoopic resolution.

17  aooesd off of Griddlewood Lane on Highway 97. We 17 Our curent use of rdaxing bedk to wetch

18  purchesd the propaty two years ago come this une We 18 the sunst will dradically be dtered asthe rows of

19  had plansto build asmdl obsarvatory as1'm an amateur 19 tubinesruin our wetem 9de The shedow flicker a

20 adrometar. We purchasad the proparty becauseit hesa 20 sunst will meke viewing next to impossble

21 360-degree view, an dtitude of about 3,000 fet, and 21 | did some ressarch on the intemet and

22 surrounded by private property. Itsveay quiet ad 22 found that many ingdled wind famsinthe U.S aswdl

23 pivae 23 asin BEurope have hed prodlems with issues of sethecksto

24 Thesky isvay dark, and | just get a 24 neighboring properties  Siting $andards and property

25 litle bit of light pallution coming from Ellensburg, but 25 sbadks are negatiated, often nalvely between devdapers
Page 7 Page 9

1 bascdly we purchased it for recreating purposes. 1 adoounty offidds The devdopersusudly sat with a

2 The Applicant states that the current land 2 thousand foot or less residence, o that they cen incresse

3 usssaenot afected, and | have some very serious 3 thar dendty of turbines Redlidicdly the minimum

4 concerns aout thet statement. Our current land use will 4 should be 1,500 to 2,000 fegt for propaty linesand a

5 besffected by the noise of the turbines. Our property is 5  lesst onehdf milefor many resdents

6 inthered and orange zone which eguatesto a45to 50 6 Apparently wind developers do not heed

7 decibe range. The Applicant Statesin Section 5.1 Land 7 recommendations of thar giant wind turbine manufacturers

8 Use the noiseimpacts do to nonparticipating landowners | 8  Technisthe Ridhtlinien, a Garman manufadturer, ates on

9 aretherefore the primary focus of this document, butthe | 9  ther website buildings particularly housing, should not

10 rest of this document states besically their full 10  benear two kilometersto awind fam. Therest hesto do

11 complianceto Washington State law. 11 with landownership, and they will be covering thet in

12 Noiseimpact andyss datesthereisno 12 Sgoembe.

13 completely satisfactory way thet exists to measure the 13 Findlly, what | would recommend isan

14 aubjective effects of noise or to measure corresponding 14 independent full two-yeer EIS, day and night, espedidly

15 reactions, annoyance, and dissatisfaction. The bottom 15  oconoantrating on avian impedts paid for by Ssgebrush Power

16 lineisthey're going to be noisy. I'm going to be 16 and conducted by athird-party compeny. Independent

17  dfected. 17 economic study be done by an independent provider paid by

18 Section 5.1, Land Use under Subsection 5, 18 Sggebrush. Therecpirements of Segebrush must purchase

19 datesthe Applicant shdl list dl recregtiond sites 19 propatiesa current assessed vaues prewind fam

20 withinthe area affected by construction and operationof | 20 indlation with atwo-mile range of the project areaif

21 thefadlity and shal then describe how eech will be 21 landownersfed they cannat live or recregte on their

22 impacted by congtruction and operation. 22 propaties s planned.

23 And Section 5.3, recreetion facilities are 23 And, findlly, it's dreedy mentioned about

24 noted but nothing about recredtiond propertieswhichare | 24 the commissioning, but | would recommend a cash deposit be

25 throughout the project area. Current land use will dso 25 madeto an Hlensourg benk to fully fund the
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decommissoning plan should Segebrush fal or <l the
wind fam.

MR. AKSDAL: Thark you.

Sandy Sendil.

TESTIMONY OF SANDY SANDALL

| have afew itams | would like to cover
just on environmentd impect concams Highway 97 isa
enic cormidor thet traves from Wenatchee, Blewett Pass,
to Hlendourg and back and forth. That's going to be
dfected by this | think the wind towers should be &
leeet amile avay from the highway. The shedow flicker
d isan item that concams me, noise from the towers,
vibration from the towers if thereisany. Disuption of
cdl phones, radios tdevison, if I'm dlowed to have
those luxuries of course Bird kills beld esgles
golden eegles hawks owls, the mountain bluehirds geese,
ducks and the gregt blue harring. Now you think up there
in thet desolate country they talk about there hgppensto
be astock pond, and the blue herring heppento goin
there Theyve gat to get in there some way or another.
| hopethey missthoseblades Theimpect on awdl if
therés blagting to be done. Fres, ice throws during the
winter.

Welive on EIk Springs Roed, and | didnit
put my name and address down there, but 1've gat it on my
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me that thet property value isnt going to go down. |
dont know how much, but it's going to go down for sure

The aeathat I'm talking about happensto
be Township 20, Range 17, Setion 35. Wereright ebove
Zilkhdswind towers We look down on them. In every
direction we look they'rethere Theres 37 parcdls of
land up there. Theres 27 landowners They travd thet
road jus in Section 35. There's some other sectionsin
there

I'm not againg dtemdive enargy. | am
for wind power or solar pands whatever, but therésa
wrong place and aright place for location. The proposed
location thet they're talking aboutt is the wrong location.
Theright locetion therés an area out in the Vantage
Highway out there at Kittitas very few homes Thisis
impecting alot of homes up there, and | think thet the
group should take atour with privete landowners teking
them up to Elk Sarings roed as an example or to your
dfferant arees and show tham the views thet are up there
and |et them dedide, but the view isalot tome Thank
you.

MR. AKSDAL: Thank you.

Keth Johnson.

TESTIMONY OF KETH JOHNSON

| am Kdth Johnson. | resde at 3050
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- and l'l finish it up here But my wife, and afew
other people travd Bk Sorings daily to and from work.
Winter, summer, it dont meke any differencg, and I'm
concemed ebout the ice coming off those blades: Zilkha
sysit wont heppen, but alot of things don't happen.
They'relike car lesmen. If therés any car sdesmen,
I'm backing doan here Lights on the towers, broken
blades from the towers, and the view shed.

Now | resde & 8560 Elk Sarings Roed, and
itsaprivate road, and I've got aview. Youlookin
this paper, and what isthe red etate people sHling?
Views That'swha they're sdling, and I've got ahdll
of aview up there And it bums me up when | have
somebody sand up here and say thet we should give up our
view for theewind towers Thereis an dtamdive
enagy. Badk in'99 they had an dtamdive enargy
smina ove here a the cdllege | saw one parson thet |
recognize 0 fa. Maybe therewes afew ahersthare
They telked about solar pands For $40,000 you can have
anice unit st up, 0 you can have dtemdive enargy.
Thet tekes away thet ozone layer. Thet green power thet
youire looking for, the sun aways shinesin Ellensourg.

But I'm conoamed about my property vaues
I've worked hard for my place I'm retired, and | donit
want to have to leave the thing, and nobody can guarantee
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Airport Road in Cle Elum, and I'm representing the
Kittitas Audubon Sodety as ther president, and | would
like to thank the EFSEC commiittee for halding its public
medting in Ellensburg to dlow the locd input.

Kittitas Audubon Sodiety has submitted prior
comments to the planning commisson on the Zilkha Wind
Farm, and tonight I've dready submitted an update of thet
verson of those

In these comments the Kittitas Audubon hes
tried to identify concemstoward birds, wildife, and
hebitet with a high emphasis on potentid bird kill.
Saaing thet wind faams are anew mgar devdopment for
Waeshington Sate, Kittitas Audubon Sodiety is concerned
for the proper seasond dudies of bird migration and
flight petterns a proposed stings. Single seeson
cbsvation may not provide an adeouiste spedies court for
the proposed turbine stes. A long-term studyy of dl
aress will mogt likdly reflect the naturd bird exposure
to the turbines

Al arguing for multi-ssesond sudy,

Kittitas Audubon's Chrismes bird court, if any of you are
familiar with thet, is performed evary Chrismas holiday
wherewe go out and do aarvey around the Hllensburg
aeg, and it is showing there are changes in the pedes
year to year. What may not be seen this yeer could be

4 (Pages 10t0 13)
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s next year, 0 thet's the reason why were asking for
a leegt atwo-yesr count on birds

Findly, the Kittitas Audubon isin
agreamat with the Washington Siate Audubon document
rdating towind fams  Kittitas Audubon feds that if
EFSEC addresses the recommendations in the Waehington
State Audubon documert, birds wildlife, and hebitat will
recdve adequete congderaion. Thark you.

MR. AKSDAL: Thark you.

Isit Doug Seger?

MR. STALDER: Doug Sdder.

TESTIMONY OF DOUG STALDER

My nameis Doug Sdder. | resdea 2000
Quartz Mountain Drive, Ellensburg. A couplethings. |
uppoart thewind fam. A couple of thingsthat just
brings to mind this gentleman here isto kegp inmind es
far asproparty rights A lot of the fdksthet are
afected say, "Well. We could put it down in Vantage or
somevheredse" W, what about those peoplées property
rightsin VVantage and their view corridor and everything
ds=? Jugt to keep thingsin perspective, it's quite
ohviousthat itsatypicd NIMBY, not in my back yard
syndrome, but that's something thet Zilkha and EFSEC will
haveto address

The other thing thet | wanted to bring up,

BRXBRRBoEREGREREBoow~v~ourwnPR
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dedining recredtion, interference with tlevison, radio,
cdl phones, and, you know, incompetibility with local
land u2

I knew nothing about wind farms until |
heard of the Zilkha prgect, and | got on theweb and all
of asudden | got scared because of dll of thethings | am
finding on theweb. So we may nat be smart enough to find
dl of theeatidesand dl of the quetionsand
concarns ather people have hed, but if you redlly want to
soope this if you redly wart your EISto eddress dl of
the concems that people have, look a the web. Find out
whet people are complaining about, about existing
fadlities and seeiif the gpplication and your sudies
adenuatdy address those kind of concams

| parsondly do not wertt to have Zilkha pay
for automatic avnings to come on my windows o thet
shedow flicker doesnt bother me. | don't wart thet.
However, therés en atide on the web that says thet's
exadly what some wind fams have hed to do to address
vatigo. Sotheeweredl issuesthat if you redly want
to know whét to do, you look for complaints on the web.

MR. AKSDAL: Thank you.

Rockey Marghdll.

TESTIMONY OF ROCKEY MARSHALL

Helo. My nameis Rockey Marddl, and | am

PRNBRNRBBEBBERNEEREERREBoovoorwnr
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and thiswill be brought up later on, is the portion about
the govemment subsidy thet goesinto thewind fams In
reeding the attides in the peper thet seamsto be kind of
atopic, but | would like to remind everybody about the
govemment subddies that have goneinto dl of the dams
thet we curently have the benfit of dhegp power from &l
over the Northweest thet we as taxpayers have Subsdized
for thelagt 55 years  Also the government subsidies for
theirrigation and the weter thet goesto damsthat have
provided for the faming that hes benefited this community
gretly asfar asthe hay crops and the aicuiture So
anyway | just wanted to bring those to light asfear as
when EFSEC does their review on those two issues. Thank
you.

MR. AKSDAL: Thark you.

SrarelLasn

TESTIMONY OF SUZANNE LAREN

Szare Larsen, and alat of people have
sdalat of thingsthat | wart to sy, but one of the
thingsthet | would suggest to EFSEC and to the
independent conaultant reviewing the goplicetion is thet
you get on the web and lodk for comments from peogle who
live near exising wind fadlities, and you will find
problems with shedow flicker, lighting, noise, ground
vibration, dedining property vaues, dedining touriam,

BRBRNRRBNEbhREEREBREBo0woo~v~ou rwn PR
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arepresntative of the Padific Northwest Regiond Coundll
of Capenters which hasamambership of 25,000 in
Washington, Oregon, Idaho, Montana, and Wyoming. | will
be addressing concams of over 100 capentarsliving in
Kittitas County. \When the environmenta sudy is being
done, we mugt nat forget the sodioeconomic impedts to the
residents of Kittitas County. The sodoeconomic sudies
should address the impacts to Kittitas County if the
proposad project is built by out-of-town contractors. 1t
should dso address the negative impedts if the project
condruction work is performed by out-of-areaworkers
The sodoeconomic study should dso address the impeacts if
the mgarity of the condruction work is performed by
locd contractors and locd araftamen.

Typicdly its been my experience thet when
you have a developer from outdde the area building a
project thet the mgarity of the contractors are nat from
thelocd area They bring in thar workerswho are nat
from the locd community. This has a negative impect to
thelocd public savices We are concarned thet the
typica practices will occur on this projedt; thet is the
mgority of the condrudtion being performed will be done
by out-of-area contractors and worke's: When theres
double-digit unemployment in the courtty, thisiswrong.
Thiswill resuit in the wages eamed baing exported out of

5 (Pages 14 to 17)
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our community. Thisis unacoeptable, and we mugt not
dlow thisto happen.

Will the develaper provide assurances to the
residents of Kittitas County that the mgjority of the
condruction work will be peformed by locd areftsmen?
Will the devd oper require thet the condruction workers
working on the prgject be paid prevailing wages st by the
State of Washington for Kittitas County? Will the
deve oper require thet Washington Siate goprove training
be made available to locd resdents? Will the deveoper
mitigate with local public sarvices the negative impects
if the mgarity of the condruction is done by out-of-area.
contractors and out-of-area.of workers?

MR. AKSDAL: Diane Scthwiab.

TESTIMONY OF DIANE SCHWAB

MS SCHWAB: | will hald my comments for
now. | just have one quedion. If we send you lettersdo
they go to the AsSdant Attorney Generd?

MR. AKSDAL: You coud ak for usto copy
him and we will send it to him.

MS SCHWAB: So they dont go there

MR. AKSDAL: Not astometicdly. He does
a for letters & times

Mike Lufkin.

MR LUKKIN: Yes

BRXBRRBoEREGREREBoow~v~ourwnPR
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MR. AKSDAL: Your nameand your address
pleese

MS PINKART: My nameis Hally Firkart. |
reside a 5900 Robins Road. I'm dso afaculty member in
the Department of Biology a Certtrd Weshington
Universty. I'm by training amicrobiologist and my
research area microecologis where microorganiams live and
whet they do. | have adegp understanding of ecologicd
prindiples and 0 alat of the things thet are going on
with this project are redlly kind of interesing and some
of the comments that have been made are pretty
intereging. I'm glad that the Audubon has been consulted
ot of, and were looking & those things

But one of the comments thet's been made in
the proposal hereis thet one of the things they're going
to do to prevent raptor deeths isto remove cow carcassess
from the areawhere they lig, and thet's a.good firgt
Sep; however, the rgptors that come into this areaare
nat only drawvn by carcasses They're drawvn during this
time of year when cows are giving hirth, and theréslats
of dterbirth that meke these rgptars vary, vary happy,
expedidly the bad eagles and those types of crestures

But throughout the year we depend on raptors
aound heretto teke care of rodents Wehavea
Sgnificant rodent population here, and many of the

PRNBRNRBBEBBERNEEREERREBoovoorwnr
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MR. HKSDAL: The question wasif letters go
to uswill you get acopy?

MR. LURKIN: I'm soy.

MR. AKSDAL: If thiswomen submitsaletter
to EFSEC, would you get acopy?

MR. LUFKIN: | certainly will probebly
request copies from EFSEC of dl the commentsthet are
made tonight, and the court reporter is taking this down,
and | will recave acopy of thet aswel. But & the
sametimeif you want to arange some other way to gt it
to me, you can.

MR. AKSDAL: So tha's your comment,

Ms Sdweb?

MS SCHWAB: Yes

MR. AKSDAL: Thark you.

Holly Finkart.

| want to mention for those thet are
standing therds chairs beck here thet you can teke off
the rack and st down if you get tired.

BRBRNRRBNEbhREEREBREBo0woo~v~ou rwn PR
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rodents cary hauntavirus  This could pose asarious
hedth thregt to individuds if we don't kegp those
popudionsin chedk. Aslong aswe have neturd
predetors for those thet arent baing chewed up by
windmills you know, we can kegp ahendeontha. So
thets oneisue

Ancther issue that was brought up in the
proposdl is about resseding impacted arees. Hereinan
aid environment we have — mogt of you if you live here
know - we have a huge problem with both chestgrass and
knepweed. Smply resseding an areawill nat prevert those
from teking hdd. If you wart to redly hdp some areg,
you have to be vary, very proedtive about doing that.
Smply oreading some seed of native grasses will not do
that. The aress where they're proposing to put their
turbines redlly, redlly they're going to have ahuge
problem with invesve weads  Therés no two ways about
it.

Therewere svard other comments mede about

TESTIMONY OF HOLLY ANKART zero pollution, for example, from thesg, but weve dreedy
MS PINKART: Am | theright digtance from heerd about noise pallution and about the ground
the miaophone? vibraion. These things are Sgnificant, and thet is
MR. AKSDAL: It doest work. pollution. Itsred pallution, 0 saying thet there's
MS PINKART: Itsnot working, so | will zero pollution is alittle bit mideading.
proect. I'm actuelly good at this because - In addition to the noise, we haventt redly
6 (Pages 18to 21)
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talked about the generators that will be reguired when
these things aren't running. Those are running on diesd.
They do require transport of diesdl, so the clamsthat
there will be no transportation of any fuel to these areas
iswrong. And adso where they're putting these any kind
of contamination that is associated with the construction
or the running of these particular thingswill run down.

If you look at the way the aguifersin
Kittitas County are arranged, everything from these sites
will actudly run down in there, so those are someissues
aswdl. Sothe damsthat therés no hezardous waste or
transportation of thingsis -- especidly with putting up
these structures -- isfase, and those do need to be
addressed, S0 there are severd issues that do need to be
addresed.

There were Some very good points brought up
thet, yes, we are aweadteful people. Putting up awind
farm in't going to change that behavior. Changeswill
addressthat, so anyway I'll shut up now. And thank you.

MR. HKSDAL: Thank you.

GloriaLindstrom

TESTIMONY OF GLORIA LINDSTROM

My nameis GloriaLindstrom. | livea 1831
Hanson Road, and 1've been aresident of Kittitas Veley
for over 65 years. Thisisto addressthe need to have
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Cdiforniasun. We hed never seen anything likeiit, and
we expedidly hope never to see anything likeit in our
beauiiful Montana. We even hesitate to encourage sl
scae purait of wind power until the legidature enadts
Sting sandards that offers some pratetion for our wind
swept foathills, ridge tops in Montands soenic views
Orne parson's dtamdive energy project could pretty
eadly become an entire community's eyesore”

This quote says evaything. Flesse st
Sting sandards for wind fams that wiill protect our
senicviews  Severd hundred windmills now can become
thousands tomorrow, and the beatty of our valey will be
logt forever.

MR. AKSDAL: Thank you.

Bemice Best.

TESTIMONY OF BERNICE BEST

My nameisBemice Bet. | resdea 210
Tomahawk Lanein Bllendourg, 98926. I'm goesking on
behdf of mysdf, my husband, and my son, and my
11-year-dld grandson which some of you know pretty well.

| have some quetionshere A couple of
them are on the economic issues The udy done by
ECONorthwest the Phoenix group showed vary subodantid
eoconomic bendfits to the county in terms of new tax
revenue, income, and jobs. Wll thisbe afactor in
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wind farm giting standards in order to protect soenic
vauesand vidas Peoplein other countries, and I've
been on theintemet too, where the wind fams have long
bean inddled now lament thar impacted shordines, their
desroyed soenic vidas, and the loss of an environmentd
qudity thet was so important to them. It isherd to find
avalley asbeautiful asthe Kittites Valey. It stsat
the dividing line between the wet Sde and the dry side of
our date Magnificent views dl around us, induding the
Mt. Suart range with its jagged peeks risng mgedticaly
above the lower rounded mountains in the foreground. Is
this beautiful soene thet took thousands of yearsto
cregte about to be compromisad with enormoudy tal white
whirly windmills with flashing srobe lights?

I have ssen numerous phatos of wind famsin
Cdifomiaand have spoken to pegple who have ssan them.
They take over an aea. They domingte Thewhirling,
blinking, shiny structures diminish the beauty of anything
dse Wind power, though dean, can be ugly when
developed on asgnificant scalein an ingppropriate place

An ditorid from the Montana newspeper, the
Misoulian, dated August 27, 2001, destribes atrip to the
Pdm Sxings areain Cdifomia, and | quate, "Hundreds,
no thousands of smdll and medium sze wind turbines
crowded the landscape goinning and shining inthe
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congdering the gpplication’?

And, Number two, under Initiative 747, will
my loca property taxes go down if the project is built
and pays over amillion dollars per yeer inlocd propety
taxes? | sure hope s0. It sounds like it will, and &l
of uscould have — we could dl use some redudiion in
propaties taxes

And asfar as propaty rightsisit accurate
to say thet denying propearty owners who wart wind turbines
on thar land will deprive them of the aility to earn
ggnificant income? Isthisavidaion of ther property
rights? This has got to be taken into account too. Thank
you.

MR. AKSDAL: Thank you.

Hd Lindsrom.

TESTIMONY OF HAL LINDSTROM

My nameisHd Linddrom, and | live a 1831
Hanson Roed, Ellensburg, Weshington. Much of whet | hed
to sy is proebly sad better by my wife, Glorig, who was
just up here, 0 I'll skip over part of it.

But when | hed wentt to the public library
and looked & the portfdlio of piduresthet isthere
provided by Zilkha to give agood represantation, as good
as| think you can get of whet it will look like a
vaious points throughout the valey, | saw that, and |
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thought that was one of the sronget argumentsthet 1've
s againg having the project indtdled because you can
sethe prgect from dmost anywhere

Thevadley isagpedd place with
remakeble soanic views mede the more 0 by the fact thet
thisisagmal, rdaivdy smdl valey with good views
indl directions from precticaly anywhere on thet valey
floor. Theseturbines if built, will be ssen by meny,
pearhgps modt of the veley reddants evayday. Andif one
likesto view the evening sky and night sky then too, we
wont ever be without them.

| visited what is cdled the Klondike Wind
Power ingdlation in Oregon. It's about 10 to 12 miles
south of Biggs Oregon, and the landscepe thereis tatdly
different from ourshere. | saw thefirgt ingallment of
turbines adring of 16, of the Sze as| undergtand it
thet Zilkha proposesto inddl here, and they look fine
tomethere Asl recdl therewas only asngle housein
the areg, and it was a quarter to ahdf amile disance
And | dont know thet it wes inhebited. The country is
flat, ralling wheet country.  The community gppearsto
favor the project. Thereis minima visud impeact because
of the geogrgohy and vary few paoplelive there

| think this community divisve project is
not agood idea 1t will meke no sgnificant
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power supplement dedtridty supply to the gate and the
region, but dso it will bring greet finencid benefit to

the courty. It will give steedy income to landownerswho
lease to developers, bring jobs during construction, and
later for maintenance and operation. And it will greetly
enhance the property tax base of the county, and thet will
hdp evary property taxpayer in the courty.

My concem isfor the economic and
environmentd wdl being of this community, this county,
this date thet have been my home for 50 years of my 8L

MR. AKSDAL: Thark you.

James Camody.

Say your name and pdl it for us and that

doexn't work.

TESTIMONY OF AMES CARMODY

| canssy my name and | can pdl it. My
nameis James Camody, C-ar-m-o-y. I'm an atomey.
My addressis 405 Eagt Linodln, and I've been involved in
this project much too long, but | do wart to provide
comments on behdf of adtizen group thet's been adtivdy
involved in this process, Resdents Opposed to the
Kittitas Turbines.

There has been an adtive process to become
involved and have acommunity processin the sting, and
thisisthefirg gage of it. My comments on the scoping
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contributions to the imperative need to deen up our act
regarding our wegteful energy consumption and assodated
pallution, and 120 or so turbines goread across some 5,000
areswill permanently defract from and in casss ruin the
omic view of many of our valey resdents  Thark you.

MR. AHKSDAL: Hden Wi

TESTIMONY OF HELEN WISE

| an Hden Wisg, 1106 Eagt Third Avenuein
Blensburg. | undersood this was for questions, but it
seamswe get modly comments | think because | am for
thewind fam, and it ssemsthat it's pretty
overwhdmingly people who object, I'm going to say afew
words

Beauty isvery subjective, and thets abig
pat of whet we are working with this evening, our conogat
of beauty, and you may be surprised there are some people
who redly think that those are beautiful sructures
Now, that indudes artigs and whet do they know? The
nesd for dedtricd power, deen dedtricd power is now.
Bonneville Power Adminidtration predicts a serious power
shortage by 2010, Cleen reneweble energy must be apart
of thet ansver.

Wein the Kittitas County have been studying
wind fams fallowing and supporting the permit process, a
lot of youthet | ssealat of times Not only will wind
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of the EIS are maybe more technicd, and | wont reterate
the ealier comments. But intems of an EIS, I'm
interested in the project description and an accurate
project destription, and therés two or three dementsto
thet.

The comments from Zilkha earlier indicated
thet there was not a gpedific design for the turbines
There was one thet they were usng. | think thet an
environmental andlyss neads to edificaly look a a
worg-case assesamat on turbine design and turbine
configuration and location.

The second thing | bdieve thet needsto be
doneisthat there neads to a Ste secific st of
dtenatives presented and sudied in the environmenta
impect gatement. Therés a spedific projedt, but | think
there needs to be on-site dtematives for achieving the
purpose, S0 thet you look a different locationd options
within the review process and then assessthe
environmenta impects besed upon those dtemetives within
the dtes

Thethird part thet is Sgnificant in my
mind isthat thisisn't atreditiond project design.

Its multiple mixed used property ownerships with
scatered machingry throughout alarge area. The
environmental asssssment and the impact isgoing to be
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uniqudy tied to each particular turbine, o the
environmenta review neads to gpedficaly focus on eech
turbine and turbine location and their particular impadts
within the environmenta context that they're located.

That takes me to the next paint which is
this community is faced with avaridy of projects We
know therés a EnX oo projet, therés a Zilkha projedt,
and there are dternative Sght optionsto this | think
the environmental review nesds to have an environmental
& of dternative Stes, 0 | think the environmenta
impact satement needs not only to assess this particular
site but nesds to assess the EnXco project and any ather
dtendives It'stypicaly wha you do within aland
use decison meking process  Thet has nat teken place in
Kittitas County, and thet's essentid in an environmenta
review and asdection of options Also | bdieve thet
the no-action dtemeative nesds to be assessd inthe
environmentd review.

The next dement of the environmentd review
that | think is criticd in this caseisthe land use
review. Thisisnot a permitted use within this courty.
It isdso important to assess the use options within the
context of the growth manegement act and mgor indudrid
devdopments and the sting criteria assodated with the
Gromh Maregement Ad.
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Nod Andrew.

TESTIMONY OF NOEL ANDREW

My nameisNod Andrew, 2701 Bk Sxings
Road, and thisiswhat | haveto sy about this My view
of this project is the fact thet the opposition of this
proect are trying to $op me from produding acrop on my
farm because of the looks of the machingry to produce it
which thetowersaretoo tal. And the crop | chooseto
produce isdedridty. It isavery important commodity
in thisworld, and if | produce some of this commodity, |
will be doing my part in supplying good, deen energy thet
does nat pollute the amosphere, and dean ar for our
desoendants will be a sought after commodity in anather 20
years without more green enargy projedts

The people thet think they should get a
roydty check from my farm arentt paying my mortgege
payments, and they dont hep me with my mortgege
payments S0 why should they get anything from this
projet? Mo of the opposing comments | have heard are
bull shit, and | think the turbine towers of this project
placed in this valey will enhance this bare land within
the project, thet project consumes. This project and
those like it proposed for this valey are the best
opportunity this valey, county, and gate has hed for
decades, 20 | recommend immediate gpproval.
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The economic andyss needs to indude not
only the particular purported benefits to the community
asndated with this project and the comments that were
mede ealier but dso nead to aseess the environmenta or
the economic impects assodiated with tourism, soenic
corridors, the commitment this community hes mede to
recregtion as an economic deve opment componart.

Thefind point thet | want to mekeisl
bdieve that the environmentd review nesdsto have and
indude dl necessry components We heard from BPA
ealier thet they may or may nat beinvalved, and if
therels an environmental assessment or impect andys's
assndaed with thet, and that's a necessary component of
thisprgedt, | bdieve the environmenta impect Satement
nesds to take that forward and incorporate thet a the
presant time, not wait until alater point intime. |
a0 think on the ather end of the equetion thet an
environmentd review will be assodated with DNR
determindtions; and thet thet needs be to incorporated
into the environmentd impect datement. At the present
time the whole paint of the EIS and the whole sooping
process is to gather enough information on the entire
package, 0 that the dedsionrmaking body can make an
gopropriate detlemingtion. Those are my commeants

MR HKSDAL: Thak you.
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MR. AKSDAL: Thark you.

Jm Sewart.

TESTIMONY OF M STEWART

I'm Jm Stewart. | live a 3295 Bettes
Road, Cle Elum, 98922, and | guess I'm sort of opposad to
these things dthough, | have en emergency powered
ammeter radio station licensed by the federd government,
and | wart you atomeys to take note that the licenang
grant comes from the federd govemment, nat from the
date, nat from the county, nat from some other agency.

My conoam is redio frequency interference
caused by turbines Their proposd is| anwithinamile,
the whde west Sde of my property and to the south.
Becaue | have aline of dght view dl theway to
Ryegrass | get tolook & it dl. Operating on the
frequendies I'm dlowed to work Mr. Chris Taylor hestdd
me, when | firgt tlked to him he said - | asked him. He
told me he sad thet he hed hed problems a ather sites
caudng interference to tdevison reogption and ol
phone communications, and he told me thet if he caused me
interference to my gation he would buy me abigger
atemna

W, | have big antennas, and buying mea
bigger antennalis not gaing to solve the prablem because
the bigger antennahas more gain. 'Y aulre going to gain
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more sgnd coming into thet antenng, so bedicdly what
I'm going to get isjugt bascaly more noise from these
machines Now | might not have a problem. I'm on 160
meters from 1.82 megehatz. But what about on VHF and
UHF? Whet about up on, oh, let's say about 440 megahertz?
Well, tdevison reception you're looking & somewhere
dong, oh, I'd say six, seven hundred megahertz. Cdl
phone probebly around 900 megahertz. Wel, | can operate
on 440 megahartz, and | can oparate on 1.2 gigahertz.
That's 1,200 megehertz where the frequency bedcaly the
wave length is even sharter then where they sy they are
causng inteference. So how do | power my sation? I'm
df thegrid. | have lar power. | haveawind

generdor, and | bescdly have my sysem inddled where

| do nat cause ay interference in my dation through my
audio. | tdk dl around theworld, and | have no problem
withiit.

Andif | can put my sysemin, o | dont
caue interference on my dation or to me, | expect thet
Zilkhathet it hasto be of asound design. The Code of
Federd Regulations besicdly Sates under Title 47 thet
it will be designed and these machines wiill be of asound
desgn. Wel, if | can put my machine up, so I'm not
caudng interference, | expect them to do the ssame thing.
Thank you.
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TESTIMONY OF JLL KUHN

JII Kuhn, P.O. Box 926, Kittitas, 98934.
Firg off, let me Sete that 1've dreedy submitted my
comments on the EIS to the Sate, but | would like to make
afew addtiond commets And | bdievelike evaryone
dseinthishdl that is gathered here thet nat any of us
isagang renewable energy sources Thisproject isjust
one mere option for energy sources, however, for the
gting for this project is totaly ingppropriate. You
know, Zilkhais not proposing this project out of their
concams for thar environmant. By the badkground of the
owners their conoam for green is nat in the environment
but the green that isin the progpect in the building of
this compeny.

Zilkha has stated many times, and thisis
true, that the project has to be fedardly subsdized in
order for it to operdte And how can a project noweaday's
be gpproved dependent on the federd govemmeat,
expaddly a thistime when the federd goverment isin
afinandd wash? Zilkha saysthat they will hdp sscure
enargy prices or thet they will secure energy prices
Thisenergy will not even go to the resdents of this
area. Thereisno security inthet & dll.

Zilkhasays over and over again thet
landowners are eeger to Sgn up, and thet wes provided in
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MR HKSDAL: Thak you.
Loran Allen
TESTIMONY OF LORAN ALLEN

My nameisLoran Allen. | livea 1948
Resoer Creek Roed right up there in the middle of the -
anywayswell cary on — between desart dorm, desart
wind, and Zilkhal'm going to have them on four Sdes of
me We didnt move up there ten yearsto log blood,
swedt, and tegrsinto that place to not be able to seethe
pridine valey, look down on the valey. Were going to
have it bdow us to the weg, to the horizon, and the
whoenineyads

| don't have anything in writing, but | do
have thisright here. | did have thet right there. It
wasaddlar bill, and thet's celled the American dallar.
Whet do you buy thisland for or with? The American
ddllar. Do you defece the American dalla? No. Do you
deface theland? No. Do you let multimillion doller
companies come in and run over the landoaners which most
people are opposad of inthet aree? No. Whet'sthe
govanmant? Do you dect offidds? Yes Do you dect
wind fams? No. Bescdly the'sit.

MR. AKSDAL: Thark you.

JIl Kuhn.

n
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the documents of the firg medting thet was hdd with the
Coundl, and thet was on January 13. And as this medting
shows and asI'm sure alat of testimony here will show
and alat of commentsin the future will show not al
landowners are egger to Sgn up. Thereisalat of
landoamerswho did nat acoant their fee egreament to even
sgn the document thet they would agree to the propossd
projedt, and some of uswho didn't Sgn will be affected
on threeSdes

Now those of uswho didnt Sgn up arejust
not conoarned necessarily about our individud project or
our individud land but the whale community es alarge,
and thewhdle environment of thisarea.

And | was reeding the minutes from the
January 13 mesting, and Mr. Pegdles who wasintroduding
Chris Taylor quate hesaid: Quite frankly, the primary
reeson were coming to EFSEC is because of the goped
processtime Thelegd appeds are somewhet limited &
EFSEC, and <0 that the primeary resson we are coming before
you because of the draight drcuit to the Supreme Court.

And then the Charmen replied, Jm Luce
Youre sSuppose to sy youre coming to us because of the
ressonebleness of the body and their opeymindedness and
their sngitivity to the palicy and the need for abundant
power & aressongble price and protedting the environment
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and public interest, 20 | will pretend thet whet you sad
thet that's what you sad.

Sowha I'm trying to dressin dl thisis
how importart it is that the Kittites County community is
involved totdly in this process, and | want to say in the
end that | donit even think Zilkhawould say thet these
turbines are beautiful. | dont even think they would
admit that. Alsothisis Weshington Sate. Thisis not
Texas and we love and we wart to protect our evironment
and our community.

MR. AKSDAL: Thark you.

Skip Littlefidd.

TESTIMONY OF KIPLITTLERELD

My nameis Skip Littlefield, 607 North
Okanogen, Kittites That was a pretty hard oneto follow
right there. | just want to express mogt of my
sentiments;, of course, go with the oppostion. There hes
bean alot of good commentstoday. | would just liketo
sy, ask one quettion. If some of you proparty ownerswho
have sgned with Zilkhaiif you were nat offered a contract
and adjacant to the projet, how meny of you would be
stting over here? | think yourre sdlling out your
naghbors and your county. Thank you.

MR. HKSDAL: Thislooksatag team. Bill
and/or ChrisHall.
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I've reviewed the gpplication very briefly |
have to admit and found Sx genard arees of conoam.
Many of them have dreedy been addressed, but | will
repeet them. Wildife, in particular birds we are on the
migratory route of hirds  The gpplication downplayed the
impect of the migration, nor did they look a the
nocturnd, the nighttime impact of the birds. They tak
about bets and impact on bets a night, but their review
was only diund, daytime

The ssoond concam is aesthetics  Bettas
Roed is conddered moderate, S0 what hegppensto usa
thousand feat above Bettas Road? From Bettas Roed you can
seoneor maybetwo of thelines From our property we
cansedl of them.

Noise Weaeinthered zoneor just on
the edge of thered zone They say thet's about the sound
of gopliancesinthe house Do you know how quiet it is
when the power goes out? That'swhy we bought thet
propaty. Thet'swhet we were dfter.

Phone. Our property isnot onthe grid. We
have no phone linesto our propaty. That meanswere
dependent on cdl phones: This project islikdy to
conoan our odl coverage In an emergency thet could be
alife or degth Stugtion.

Anather life and degth Stuetion isthe
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Spesking of teams; | wart to congratulete
the Kittitas High Schod girls for being can fourth in the
dae Watago. Andthe Cle Hum Rodyn Girlsgot
Svath. Wdl dore over here

TESTIMONY OF CHRISHALL

My nameis Chris Hdll, and the address I'm
living & right now is 106 Eagt 10th Avenue. We have
property adjacent to Bettas Road. Infadt, itsabout a
thousand feet above Bettas Road.

Firg of dl, | would like to thank Allen
and the agendes and the conaultants thet are here and
providing this apportunity for meto speek. Like many
resdents here when our children left the nest we warted
to retire & a beautiful gpat, and we bought thet
beautiful gpot. The ot we bought is very much like mary
ather peoplewho buy land in thisareato retireon. We
bought it for the wildlife We bought it for the view.
We bought it for the quiet srene area

Thispiece as| sy isathousand fegt above
Bettes Roed. It hesaview of 360 degreess We sethe
Suarts We sse Lookout Mountain with the Maneshtash
Ridge behind it. To the south we seethepass Wesee
the town or the city of Hllensburg and Kittites behind it.
To the eest we have Tabletop and from our property we can
e Lion's Rock, 0 a 360-degree view.
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aooess roed to Bettas Road. Many atimewhenwego to
gpproach meking the left-hand tum going narth on 97,
meking aleft-hand tumn on Bettas Roed, you dow down or
a leest mogt people dow down to meke aleft-hand tum.
Thet dretch of roed isstraght, and it goes for along
ways A lat of people pass you when you gart dowing
doan and evenif you Sgnd left. So onething hereis
itsamgor problem with sfety, and | suggest
mitigation, for example, aleft-hand tum. They're
talking about putting the subgtation there, so traffic

will only increese.

Fndly, and many of you sad, the vadue of
the property. We bought this piece, and we have worked on
thisland. We have built a house that were going to
retire on. Were working on it now with our hands not
someone dsehuilding it. We have built it, and it hasa
lot of vdueto us

So with those Sx concamns | bdieve thet
Zilkhashould be mitigating landowners. | believe thet it
should mitigate the county, and it should mitigate the
landowners dfected by it, and that's assuming it goes
Because like many of you have said isthisthe right
location? Thank you.

MR. AKSDAL: Thark you.

Geaoff Sande.

11 (Pages 38 t0 41)

FLYGARE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 1-800-574-0414




EBoo~vwvouonrwner

RRBRRBBERNEERERBR

Page 42

MR. HALL: I'm rushing up because | et to
folow her. I'm Bill Hdll.

MR AKSDAL Exaureme

MR HALL: See | thought wed come up
together, but thet's not the way we are doing it.

MR. HKSDAL: Itisatagteam. | didnt
See you guys touch.

TESTIMONY OF BILL HALL

I'm amechanical enginer. | havelivedin
the Northwest dl my life. | love the outdoors |
bdieve in innovation and cooperation, and | think science
isagred thing, and | think wind technology has come a
long way. Wind technology isagood thing, but it hesto
bein theright place

The sting Coundl is the gopropriate action
to befdllowed a this point. My wifeand | bought the
property we did because of the wildife, the faung, the
location. Therésdl kinds of wildlife out there |
think alat of people have the sterentype idea thet this
iskind of like the grounds around Nine Canyons. If you
go down south of Kennewick, you see how therés dl this
open range, and people are missing the point here. This
isaabout sting nat about wind generation. Youvegot a
nationd fores. Y oure bordering on andiond fored.
Y au're dong a soenic highway in the midde of Waeshington
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fact the smalest ouput of any of those by alage

meargin, and | would verture to guessiit's probebly a

hundred times larger in tams of the areathat it takes

up. Itsavay, vay indffident way to produce

dedridty. If there was such a huge demend for

dedtricity produced by these things | guesswe nesd to

ak Zilkhawhy isit thet after ayear of trying they

dill haven't found abuyer for ther dectricity? BPA

was kind of neutrd this evening, but dearly BPA has not

mede adedsonto buy it. And | know its said thet BPA

hes expliaitly sad that they would not be buying it.
Asfor this particular location, therés dll

ortsof places where these things can go. When these

wind compenies come to town, they dwaystdl people the

samedory. Thisisthe only place this project can be

built. You can't chenge where thewind blows  Itsgat

to go here W, if you look a the American Wind

Density Assodiation's wind mgps thet shows where thewind

blows across the country and in Weshington Sete, the wind

blows very, very srongly in the ertire southeest quarter

of Washington Ste, and therés an awful lot of

uninhabited arees there. So why here? Zilkha was pretty

candid about thet because the power linesare here: They

could build it in an uninhabited areg, but then they would

have to build thar own power lines and thet codts them
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Sae Youre d the front door to the Nationd Fores,
and to me youre jugt putting it in the wrong place.

Therearealat of sudies out there for
wind, and you will find thet &l dong Wenetchee south
dong the Caumbia River there are plenty of good wind
Stesavaladble Fom my point of view we shouldnt be
arguing about this because wind generdtion is good and we
need it. But we dont need to put it in the wrong place
because it's not going to benefit wind generation, and
it'snot going to pull ustogether as a community. Thank
you.

MR. AKSDAL: Gedff Saunda.

TESTIMONY OF GEOR SAUNDER

Geoff Saunder, 8241 Bk Sings Roed. | know
that this evening isintended to be aforum to tak about
the environmentd impadts of these things but | cartainly
hope thet we dl get an opportunity to respond to many of
the ather things that Zilkha sad earlier because therels
alot that'sjud not right in what wes said. These
things do nat reduce greenhouse geses. They're nat going
to have any &fiect on reduding our dependence on foreign
ail. They areincredibly ineffident ways to produce
dedtridity thet are subsidized by taxpayers

Mr. Fksdd pointed out the other projects
that EFSEC isworking on right now, and that thisisin
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about $300,000 amile

Thisisnot about saving the earth. Thisis
about meking money a our expense, but | want to tak and
try and get back to the issue were suppose to be talking
about tonight which isthe environmenta impadts Thee
things are huge environmentd impedts wherever they go in.
If these things didn't have environmenta impects and
Zilkhathought dl of us could be stified with the
issues thet wekre concarned abot, then they would have
gone through the county and et the county meke this
dedson. But because Zilkha knows that there are 0 many
problems with these this could never be resolved
sidactorily a alocd leve, and they hed to bypess
the county because were never going to be hgppy with this
project.

Its been said many times by Zilkhathat
those of uswho are opposed to this project are meking
Suff up; thet there are no environmentd impadts The
problems that were daiming are just not true, o |
bought a text book thet's published by the wind industry,
wind energy indudtry. It's cdled Wind Energy Theory
Dedgn and Application. The authors were Manwell,
MaoGowan, and Rogers published by the University of
Massachusts lest year. So | looked a the wind energy
text book. Itsavery technica book. It's about how to
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build wind farms and how to build wind turbines but I've
looked up the isues thet people have been talking about,
these environmental issues

For exanple, ice throwsis one thet we hear
alot about. Weve been told that in the wintertime when
the blades don't turn, and the blades don't tum unless
thewind gets up to a catan wind speed. So when they're
not tuming in the wintertime, ice builds up on the
blades Wind getsto a certain cutting gped, thewind
turbines then kick in and the blades start to spin fairly
fest. What heppensto theioe? It gets thrown pretty
ubgtantial distances So thistext book thet | reed
sty prablems can oocour when low tempearatures caueice
to build up on turbine blades As blades warm ice ther
fdlsto the ground or could be thrown from the blades
caudng adanger to personnd.

A ocouple of friendsand | who live on BIlk
Springs Roed wert to the Satdine Wind Farm about Sx
months ago judt to have alook a these things and the
security guards came rushing up to us, of course, as soon
aswe got there Therés going to be security guards
swaming dl over the Bk Springs areaiif this goes aheed.
And the security guard sad, "What are you doing here?!
So he chatted with him allittle bit about the wind
turbines and we played dumb and we sad, "Wl are there
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agan, one of the other eskers eatlier ssid go to the
web and have alook. Itsvey essy. You will sseplenty
of pidures of broken blades and plenty of collgpsed
toves Thetowers do cdllgosein srong winds or for
other reasons 0 | looked thet up in the text book. And
the text book says high ice loads and high winds, poor
tower or poor foundation design or corrasion can bring
entire turbines to the ground.  Agaln, those of uswho are
living neer these things thet doesn't give us a gredt ded
of conffort.

Zilkha has sad, "Well, we won't build these
things any doser then athousend fegt to ahouse™ If |
was living athousand fegt away from these things | would
be pretty concerned, and | am living alitle morethen a
thousand feet avay from these things

Hres People have sad, oh, dl thetime
thet these things are afire rik, and Zilkha hes
condantly said, "No, no. You'rejust making thet up.”
So, again, | went to the text book, and the text book say's
the samething. It saysfire have garted from numerous
causss Sbdandard machine mantenance, poor welding
practices, dectricd shorts, equipment striking power
lines and lightning. You canevengotothe U.S
Depatment of Energy welisite, and the USDOE will tdl you
therésafirerik. Thar webdte says depending on
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ay ises?' They sd, "Oh, yeeh, therewes afew fires
thet these things caused when they firg ingdled them.”
And we sad, "Well, whet about ice throns?' And the
seourity guard sad, "Wll, you see this access roed here
next to these turbines? Were nat dlowed to drive on
thet in the wintertime because dhurks of ice can come
through the roof of our trucks™

Now you look & Zilkhds projedt, the road
that | drive on, Bk Sarings Road, hes two dozen of these
lined up right next to the road. | think that's thet
probebly adight sfety issue. What do you think?

Blade throws is another thing weve heard
about. Weve bean told thet the blades on these things do
bregk. These turbines when thewind is blowing the blades
Soin & over 220 miles per hour. Evary now and egain a
blade will bresk under that sSresssoweaetdd. Soll
looked it up in thet text book, and the text book says one
of the mgor ety risks from wind turbinesis ablade
fragment can be throan from the rotaing mechine: The
turbine and the cdl covers and the rotor nose cones could
d=0 blow off machines The digance of the blade or
turbine part thet's been thrown hes rardy exceeded 1,500
feet. Well, thet's ahuge comfort to us, isnt it, for
those of usthat live near this project?

Tower cdllgpse Weve dso been told, and
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locations wind fedlities may reoresent an increese fire
hezad

Now, those of you who arenat in afire
digrict, and theres probebly alat of you herelike me,
would worry like hdl, particulaly where we have dry
winterslike this one we can have abed firehere Not
being in afire ddrict, I'm enormoudy concemed. Were
pretty much on our oan if afire bresksout. Zilkhds
project islocated dmogt 100 percent outsde afire
digrict, and Zilkhds not going to be here when the fires
dat. Zilkhaisgoing to bebeck in Texas Actudly the
redlity is Zilkhawill have sold this project to another
company by thet sage, and they will belong gone

Noise is another issue that we heer abot,
and someone d<e talked about noie earlier. A UK
govemnmernt report thet | ootted on awebste sad there
are cases of individuds bang aubjected to nesr
continuous noise during the operation of turbines a
levdswhich are dearly digurbing and unplessant and may
have some psychdlogicdl effets 1've been told thet the
noise from these things sounds like a hdlicopter in the
digance Not right up dose but hdicopter in the
digance Sofor those of uswho livein thisareaiit's
going to sound something like 120 hdlicoptersin the
digance, and if the EnXco prgject goesin, we could be
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ligening to 300 hdlicoptersin the digance. | dontt
think thet'swhy any of us chose to buy our properties
hereand build our housss here

Weve heard about bird kills and I'm not
going to belabor thet point because the gentleman from the
Audubon Sodiely said it. He sdd that the Zilkhastudy is
inedeguate, amuch longer Sudy nesdsto bedone Thee
things are notorious killers of birds. Obvioudy thisis
going to digurb many other animas and plants aswl in
theaea

We hed to move our roed, Blk Springs Roed, a
couple of years ago because we were tdld thet the location
we were in which is doan in the valey there was going to
be some impect to the dream that ren in thet guily which
oould affect thefish. Erasion from our cars driving up
and down that roed could cause St to St up thet stream
and dfect the fish thet live there So & grest expense
those of uswho live on EIk Sarings Roed hed to move our
roed, afivemile ssdtion of roed, and we hed to moveit
svad hundred yards So it now runs pardld to thet
dream, and welre up on aridge line right now.

Wadl, Zilkhais going to build two dozen
turbines dong thet same ridge ling, and two dozen
turbines dong the ridge line on the ather Sde of the
dream. Now, when they excavate for their footings how
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TESTIMONY OF LEIGH SOUTTER

I'm Leigh Soutter. | livea 5130 - oh,
its So-utt-er, and | live & 5131 Manashteeh,
Hlensurg. My zip codeis 98926. Wha ds2? I'm just
here for mysf.

So I'm ahydrogeologis which meansthet |
have aPhD. in gedlogy, and | teech environmentd geology
dasesa CWU. I'm here for mysdf though and acouple
of my sudentsarehere. | came a this—- | actudly |
asked Christo give atak for my dass. | redly
goprecidteit. You did agrest job. Thank you.

And 0| camea thiskind of Sdeways ad
| don't have a srong st of opinions, but | do have
questions thet | think need to be addressed in the
evironmentd impect datement. Becaue | have parsond
intereg in the ded, | became curious enough to pull out
some topographic maps and kind of think about how tall
those windmills are and look &t theridgeline And |
just have alittle bit of concemn about the potentid for
ingtebility rdlated to the dope, espedidly if the
windmills or turbines whetever, are fully off the roed
far enough thet they wouldn't have an impect on the roed.
So thet ssamed to be aariticd factor to me, and Geoff
dreedy gde my thunder.

| meen you open up abook like Chepter 1 of
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much erodon isthat likely to cause to the sream? Why
isit we have to move our roed, but we goparently are
sgrioudy congdering dlowing this company to build
dozens and dozens of these messive turbines with huge
concrete foating right next to thet same sream?

People have talked about shedow flicker.
I'm not going to go on about this because there were 0
many issues, and I'm going to submit my written comments

And then theres the visudl impect of these
thingswhich | guessis dso an environmenta impect.
Thet aeatha'saworld dassview shed. Thisisared
as=t for Kittites County. Itsamgor reource. It'sa
mgor reeson why people buy land here and build thar
homeshere Itsamgor reason why tourigs come here
and spend their money, and this county dependsto alarge
degree on tourist revenue. Tourids are just going to
kegp on driving when projects like this go aheed.

You know, the lagt thing | wart to say is
thet its very essy for Zilkhato describe those of uswho
have these concamns as NIMBYs Thetsared chegp shat.
Well, 'maNIMBY. Thisisour back yard, and if we dont
look after it who's going to, a company from Texas or
EnXco whichisfrom France? | think thisisour issue,
and wekre right to gand up and be concamed abat it.

MR HAKSDAL: Ldgh Soutter.
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environmenta geology garts taking to you about as soon
asyou take alittle dig out of aroad thet you're going

to initicte erosion, and 0 | congder their activity up

on the roed to be a potentid source for grede erosion of
the soil and the streem.

MR. AKSDAL: Thank you.

Ginger Marrison.

MS MORRISON: Everything has been pretty
wdl addressad, <0 I'm going to go aheed and put My
commentsin the box.

MR AKSDAL: Thank you.

MS MORRISON: Yourewdoome

MR. AKSDAL: Sonjaling.

TESTIMONY OF SONJA LING

Good evening. My nameis SonjaLing, ad
I'm represanting the Renewable Northwest Project besed in
Portland, Oregon. RNIP gpprediates the opportunity to
comment tonight. We submitted written comments yesterday,
20 | will kegp our comments brief thisevening. Inthe
EIS we urge the Coundl to condder the basdine
environmentd impedts of energy production inthe
Northwest and the broeder bendfits of renewable energy and
whet reneweble enargy hdpsto avoid.

Over 9000 megawats of new gesfired plants
were proposed during the energy arigs of 2000, 2001 I
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dl future loed growth isto be met by fossl fuds our
environment and hedlth will be adversdly impected. That
meens that the views in the Kittites Valey will be
sgnificantly adversdly impacted from the carbon dioxide
emissons, SOx and NOx.

Additiondly, thiswill -

MR. AKSDAL: Coud you explain SOx and NOX,
plesse

MS LING: Suifur doxide and nitrogen
oxides They are add rain precursors and it isaknown
fact thet add rain precursors will kill wildiife and
habitat and CO2. It is predicted. It is actudly known
thet will leed to diginction of hebitat and wildlife as
wel.

Therefore, we bdieve that the EIS should
indude the emissons avoided from a proposad wind
projet, s wel as the economic impedts and the benefits
Thenk you.

MR. AKSDAL: Thark you.

Kevin Fullerton.

TESTIMONY OF KEVIN FULLERTON

Hi, I'm Kevin Fullerton, and | represent
Northwest Sudainable Energy for Economic Development. We
ae anonprofit organization to promote economic
development to rurd aress through enargy prgedts We
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were looking a about 90 acres thet are going to be
developed out of 10,000 acres of land thet are going to be
employed. That impervious cover dendity isless then one
percat. By contradt, if you want to get Some comparison
with that, the dity of Audtin, Texasin the '90s was
drad that runaway resdentid devdopment was
threatening itswater, S0 in order to protect its water
pply it set impervious cover limits a 15 percat. So
you got one percent with the project, the wind power
project veraus 15 peroant thet adity thought wes at lesst
adequate to protect their water. So it's an edramdy low
densty projet, and we think thet crestes somered
eoonomic and patticulaly environmentd benfits

Thiswill dso cregte alot of new wedth
for Kittitas County. That'snot redly in dipute. We
think thet the more wedlth the county thrives from this
will give them more control over devdopment, and this
will dlow them - the only other way youire going to get
thiskind of infusion into your tax beseis through
indudtrid, heavy industry. That bringsalot of
chamicds That bringsalat of other things thet are
herd on your environmeatt. Whet you get with awind power
project isalat of land thet won't be developed in any
extrandy intensive way for along, long time.

Thet is pretty much what weve submitted 0
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have come tonight because we would like for EFSEC to
consider the economic impedts thet this Kittitas VValey
wind project hasto the county.  The reeson we want to
emphasize the economic impects even though thisisan
environmentd impect gatement iswe bdieve revenues that
ae generated by wind projedts do produce direct
environmentd bendfits for rurd aress Thet's because
they can gredtly eich the commerad vdue of theland
they st on without causing nearly the same, inflicting
nearly the same harm to native plants, wildlife, and water
as ather foms of devdopment bring.

Population and growth in Washington hes
caused alot of open gpecein fam land to be converted to
resdentid, retall, and indudtria property over the
years Thisisavaley with scenic views with proximity
to Serttle and with acoess to popular recregtion aress,
and its dreedy a prime degtination for agroning number
of new homeowners We do think thet the devestating
dfects of suburben goram on Northwest evironmenta
resources are wdl documented. They cregte dl kinds of
what we cdl impavious cover.  Thet's conarete paving for
roeds thet causes weter to run off into your locd waeter,
into your sreams, and wildiifein particular arent too
crazy about housing devdopments

So with awind fam like Zilkha.is proposing
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fa. We do bdieve that the 3ate s awhole dso dands
to avoid some pretty high environmentd cogtsif the
Kittitas Valey Wind Project procesds SonjaLing hes
dreedy told you thet the amount of carbon dioxide thet
would be added to the ar if the thousands of new
megawatts of fossl fud power generation comesto
fruition in Washington.

We are going to be looking a about 5,300
new megawets of power thet is going to be neaded in the
Northwest for the next 20 years, 0 its going to come
from somewhere We know thet. We hope thet you will look
a theways thewind project can offset the nesd for these
new foss| fud plants Thank you.

MR. HKSDAL: Thank you. EalePrice

TESTIMONY OF EARLE PRICE

I'm Eale Priog, 430 Cricklewood Lane,
Blensourg. My houseis located just south of the
southen end of String J, if youve been looking on these
maps Its aresdence thet's identified as ared Numerd
80 on Exhibit No. 21-2 Kittitas Vdley Wind Power Project.
Thefdlowingisalig of my concerns about the Sting
for this project.

Visd intruson of thetowers Our valey
iswide and gently doping. Thelineof our hillsfor the
mog part lies horizontaly. Beyond our vdley thetips
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of the Suart range become our focal point because in our
community horizontd is the norm and verticd isthe
extraordinary.

Exhibit 22-1 showsin ydlow only a portion
of the valey thet would haveits view negatively dtered.
Wha'svisble & one end isd vishle & the other
end. When wetake ahorizontd line and place aforeign
vertical object on it thet ogject becomes our focd poirt.

If we hed aratating 200-foot pirwhed on top it redly
ges our dtention. If we had white srobe lightsin the
daytime and red blinkers & night, it becomes
disconcating to the paint of baing abjectionable

When | tumn to Exhibit 22-2, | can reedily
seethat 180 degress of my persond view will be impected
by betwean 36 and 84 of thesethings | would dso be
grody dfected by shedow flidker in the etemoon and
evening. Our Highway 97 should be dassfied as asoenic
highway. It winds up through Goldendde over Satus Pass
through Kittites Velley over Blewett Pass It accesses
Leavarworth, traverses the orchards of Wenatches and
peses Lake Chdan, efc.

What should heppen when soenic conidars are
thregtened? Satbecks | suggest aminimum setbeck of a
mile. An even better sting location would be south of
1-90 and esdt of Ryegrass where there is both wind and
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boundariesin the dowrwind direction. Oljectionable noise
may cary by afadtor of s much asthree to four imes
By using afector of two to three for eech of the four
dedibe zones destribed & leest 34 previoudy undfected
homes shown in Exhibit 22-1 would be affected.

Zilkhds Exhibit 22-2 is an enginear’s piece
of at, but it doexnt reflect the truth. Too many people
will be adversdy affected.

Number threg, range fire can be caused by
condruction, mechenical breskdown, dedtrical breskdown,
cadesness or lightning strike. This causes me greet
concam. A shart time ago arangefire dated in the
valley floor eest of the proposed Sring H and waanit
contained until it reeched Resoer Cresk Road just north of
the Highline Candl. Hre here can trave asfadt asthe
wind. This bum sweth was five mileslong and up to three
mileswide At that time the fire was fought by three
hdicopters, one gpatter plane, one tanker with repdlant.
How effetive wauld they have been if they ware nat e
to get in dose because of the 300-foct tall towers?
Thereisasddy risk for ploisaswdl. My fire
digrict would have to travel 11 1/2 milesby highway or 5
1/2 milesviagrave roed through alodked gete to protect
me This support digrict, the other one, would have to
trave 7 /2 miles I'm located 3500 fet directly
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power line acoess and itsout of Ste. Asitisnow
some of these nonparticipating property owners have to
contend with propased windmillsimmediatdy up againgt
thar property, see Exhibit 21-1, with no property
shacksa dl. | suggest 1,500-foot setbecks from dl
property lines privete roeds wells and & least
2,000foat sethbeck from resdences

Alsoon 21-1, | find ten buildingsin the
pink aress Thet's aress that have been contrived to
this 163 housss outsde of the pink and total tax
parcds on the 48 sections of land thet lie within or
adjecent to thewind fam prgect is580. Thishasa
tangble efect on alot of people Thereare ather
locetions thet would not adversdly dffect the community.

Aswas with 0 many others | would not have
dumped my life savings into a place where the vdue of a
house on the open market would drop by asmuch as 50
peroat.

The second item is noise pallution.
Something we never thought ebout. When was thefirgt time
wedl redized thet noise travedls much better downwind?
Thisisone of theimmuteble lavs of physcs This
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downwind from Proposad Tower No. 21, String |. | dont
think the fire department could get to meintime

Number four, | have a conoam with how
Zilkha has handed the thregtened or endangered spediesin
their proposd. They ssem to reech a determination of
nondgificance whenever conflicting technical references
canbeusd. If, for indance, the Amaricen Bird
Consavancy's Fed Guide ligs a paticular spedes s
being endangered or thregtened and the USFW systhey
dont think therés a problem in the areg, then the
determingtion of nonggnificanceisused. Thisonetem
hes atendency to cdm the reeder and teke away the
urgancy of the metter.

If, for ingance, the text of vescular
plants of the Northwest, Pedific Northwest lists severd
pades as thregtened, and the sources Zilkha uses
minimizes or even laments informetion and the
determination of nondgnificance shows up agan. | would
like to sse amore thorough study done on the fallowing
samplesthat | have sen here: Endangared or thregtened
birds the Americen Bird, common nighthawk, loggerheed
dhike Lewis Woodpecker, grasshopper oarow.

exhibit destribes the noise that could be expected during Endangered or thregtened plants the
condruction or maintenance phases on awindess day. mariposalily, golden coryddis, brisle-flowered
Operation noise while itswindy extends the decibd cdllomia, gray ayptantha
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